Cookbook for Clark County Schools

Created by HPS Menu Planner

Table of Contents

Chicken Biscuit (BIC) Bacon, Egg & Cheese Biscuit Sandwich Sausage Biscuit **Boneless Chicken Wings** Pepperoni Pizza 4x6 Cheese Pizza 4x6 Twisted Breadstick Mozzarella Cheese Sticks w/ Marinara Seasoned Potato Wedges Goldkist Popcorn Chicken Smackers Roll Mac-n-Cheese Kale Greens Hot Dog Chili Pulled Pork BBQ Sandwich Chicken Drumstick Asian Chicken (Mandarin Orange) Vegetable Egg Roll Crispy Chicken Sandwich Elemenatry Cheezy Bread w/ Marinara Eggstravaganza Burrito

Pizza Bosco Sticks

Breakfast Fundle
Egg and Cheese Breakfast Bun
Ham and Cheese Biscuit
English Muffin Breakfast Sandwich
Buffalo Chicken Drumstick
Mini Corndogs
Fish Nuggets
Meatballs w/ Marinara
Cheeseburger Meatloaf- Advance Pierre
Ham and Cheese Sub Preschool
Turkey and Cheese Sub Preschool
Smiley Fries
Tater Tots
Mexican Rice
Banana Peppers
Jalepeno Peppers
Shredded Cheese
Queso Cheese Sauce
Shredded Lettuce
Cheerios
Scramble Eggs w/ Sausage Patty
Smokehouse BBQ Sub
Eggstravaganza

Whole Grain Toast

Peas and Carrots

Chicken Biscuit (BIC)

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Sandwich	HACCP Process:	Complex Food Prep
Meal Type:	Breakfast		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CHIX PTY HMSTYL 1.6Z 4-5 TYS	1 Each	BAKE Appliances vary, adjust accordingly. Conventional Oven 10-12 minutes at 400°F from frozen. CONVECTION Appliances vary, adjust accordingly. Convection Oven 6-8 minutes at 375°F from frozen.	645080
BISCUIT BTRMLK GLDN 2.25Z 5-24CT	1 Each	BAKE Standard Prep: Remove plastic wrap. Place white bakeable tray of biscuits onto sheet pan. Heating time 6-7 minutes for full sheet pan in 325 degrees F convection oven. See package for complete heating instructions.	109830

Preparation Instructions

Wash Hands, dry thoroughly & put on clean gloves.

Wash and sanitize table & dry table thoroughly. Line biscuit bottoms onto the table. Place chicken patty onto the biscuit bottoms, Then add the biscuit tops, using an assembly style process to enhance production. Place assembled breakfast sandwich into the heat bag, twist and fold the tail under the sandwich and place on the sheet pan for cooking. Place in a holding cabinet until service

For HOT FOODS:

CCP: heat to minimum internal temperature 165° F for 15 seconds

CCP: take temperature while cooking CCP: take temperature while serving CCP: take temperature while holding

For COLD FOODS:

CCP: hold at minimum internal temperature 41° F

CCP: take temperature while holding CCP: take temperature while serving

DOCUMENT PROPER USAGE on the food usage sheet, along with PREPARATION, WASTE & LEFTOVER amounts to the production records.

If You Have Questions, Contact Your Management Team. Place chicken patty on the biscuit (DO NOT COOK) it is already cooked. Place assembled biscuits in the perforated heat bags. Twist and fold the tail under the biscuit and place on the sheet pan to be baked. Bake at 325 degrees until internal temp reaches 165 degrees.

SLE ComponentsAmount Per Serving

7 tillount i or ociving	
Meat	0.50
Grain	2.13
Fruit	0.00
GreenVeg	0.00
RedVeg	0.00
OtherVeg	0.00
Legumes	0.00
Starch	0.00

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Sandwich

Amount Per	r Serving		
Calories		295.00	
Fat		11.50g	
SaturatedFa	at	5.50g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholesterol		12.50mg	
Sodium		845.00mg	
Carbohydra	ites	35.00g	
Fiber		2.50g	
Sugar		3.00g	
Protein		12.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	41.00mg	Iron	2.44mg
		•	

Bacon, Egg & Cheese Biscuit Sandwich

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Sandwich	HACCP Process:	Complex Food Prep
Meal Type:	Breakfast		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
BACON TKY CKD 12- 50CT JENNO	1 Slice		834770
EGG SCRMBD PTY RND 3.5 165-1.25Z GFS	1 Each		592625
CHEESE AMER 160CT SLCD R/F 6-5 LOL	1 Slice		722360
DOUGH BISC STHRN STYL 216-2.2Z PILLS	1 Each	BAKE Standard Prep: Place 54 frozen biscuits on greased or parchment lined full sheet pan in 6x9 pattern. Bake time 19-23 minutes in 325 degrees F convection oven. See package for complete baking instructions.	618152

Preparation Instructions

Preparation Instructions:

Wash Hands, dry thoroughly & put on clean gloves.

Wash and sanitize table & dry table thoroughly. Line biscuit bottoms onto the table. Layer egg patty, cheese slice & bacon onto the biscuit bottoms, Then add the biscuit tops, using an assembly style process to enhance production. Place assembled breakfast sandwich into the heat bag, twist and fold the tail under the sandwich and place on the sheet pan for cooking.

For best results these should be thawed before baking.

Serving Instructions:

Bake sandwiches at 325 degrees until the internal temp. reaches 165 degrees for 15 seconds.

For HOT FOOD:

CCP: take temperature while cooking CCP: take temperature while serving CCP: take temperature while holding

CCP: Ensure proper serving temperature is maintained before serving 135 Degrees or above

CCP: If Reheating - heat to minimum internal temperature 165° F for 15 seconds

For COLD FOODS:

CCP: hold at minimum internal temperature 41° F

CCP: take temperature while holding

CCP: take temperature while serving

DOCUMENT PROPER USAGE on the food usage sheet, along with PREPARATION, WASTE & LEFTOVER amounts to the production records.

THERMOMETER USE: If Electronic Thermometers are not working, Manually Document you temperatures on the form provided by SFS Pak.

2.50
2.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

	n Facts r Recipe: 1.00 e: 1.00 Sandwi		
Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		295.00	
Fat		15.50g	
SaturatedF	at	8.25g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero		107.50mg	
Sodium		995.00mg	
Carbohydra	ates	26.00g	
Fiber		1.00g	
Sugar		3.00g	
Protein		12.50g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	114.00mg	Iron	1.08mg

Sausage Biscuit

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Complex Food Prep
Meal Type:	Breakfast		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
SAUSAGE PTY STHRN 1.33Z 6-5 COMM	1 Each	BAKE Place patties on a sheet pan and heat in convection oven at 350 degrees to 375 degrees F for approximately 7-8 minutes.	785880
DOUGH BISC STHRN STYL 216-2.2Z PILLS	1 Each	BAKE Standard Prep: Place 54 frozen biscuits on greased or parchment lined full sheet pan in 6x9 pattern. Bake time 19-23 minutes in 325 degrees F convection oven. See package for complete baking instructions.	618152

Preparation Instructions

Wash Hands, dry thoroughly & put on clean gloves.

Biscuit Preparation: PLACE FROZEN DOUGH FLOUR SIDE DOWN ON PAPER LINED SHEET PAN WITH SIDES TOUCHING. BAKE AT 325*F CONVECTION 20-22 MIN. SPRAY WITH BUTTER SPRAY AFTER BAKING. Wash Hands, dry thoroughly & put on clean gloves.

Wash and sanitize table & dry table thoroughly. Line biscuit bottoms onto the table. Place sausage patty (do not cook first) onto the biscuit bottoms, Then add the biscuit tops, using an assembly style process to enhance production. Place assembled breakfast sandwich into the heat bag, twist and fold the tail under the sandwich and place on the sheet pan for cooking. Place in a holding cabinet until service

For HOT FOODS:

CCP: take temperature while cooking CCP: take temperature while serving CCP: take temperature while holding

CCP: Ensure proper serving temperature is maintained before serving 135 Degrees or above

CCP: If Reheating - heat to minimum internal temperature 165° F for 15 seconds

For COLD FOODS:

CCP: hold at minimum internal temperature 41° F

CCP: take temperature while holding CCP: take temperature while serving

DOCUMENT PROPER USAGE on the food usage sheet, along with PREPARATION, WASTE & LEFTOVER amounts to the production records.

THERMOMETER USE: If Electronic Thermometers are not working, Manually Document you temperatures on the form provided by SFS Pak.

If You Have Questions, Contact Your Management Team.

SLE Components

Amount Per Serving Meat 1.00 Grain 2.00 Fruit 0.00 GreenVeg 0.00 RedVeg 0.00 OtherVeg 0.00 Legumes 0.00 Starch 0.00

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Serving		
	301.00	
	18.00g	
ıt	9.70g	
	0.00g	
	26.00mg	
	752.00mg	
tes	25.00g	
	1.00g	
	2.00g	
	10.00g	
56.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
16.00mg	Iron	1.08mg
	tes 56.00IU	301.00 18.00g 18.00g 19.70g 0.00g 26.00mg 752.00mg 1.00g 2.00g 1.00g 2.00g 10.00g Vitamin C

Boneless Chicken Wings

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	5.00 Piece	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch		

n	g	re	di	е	nt	ts

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CHIX BNLS WNG GLDNCRSP WGRAIN 4-7.5	5 Piece	BAKE Appliances vary, adjust accordingly. Conventional Oven Preheat oven to 400°F. Place frozen chunks on a baking sheet lined with parchment paper. Heat for 10-12 minutes. CONVECTION Appliances vary, adjust accordingly. Convection Oven Preheat oven to 375°F, no steam, medium low fans. Place frozen chunks on a parchment lined baking sheet and heat for 10-12 minutes.	561301

Preparation Instructions

Wash Hands, dry thoroughly & put on clean gloves.

CONVECTION OVEN: PLACE CHICKEN WINGS ON A LINED SHEET PAN. PLACE IN A PRE-HEATED, 350 DEGREES F OVEN FOR APPROXIMATELY 8-10 MINUTES.

PULL PANS FROM THE OVEN AND PLACE WINGS IN A STEAM TABLE PAN FOR SERVICE OR BOAT THE WINGS 5 PCS PER BOAT AND SERVE.

For HOT FOOD:

CCP: take temperature while cooking

CCP: take temperature while serving CCP: take temperature while holding

CCP: Ensure proper serving temperature is maintained before serving 135 Degrees or above

CCP: If Reheating - heat to minimum internal temperature 165° F for 15 seconds

For COLD FOODS:

CCP: hold at minimum internal temperature 41° F

CCP: take temperature while holding

CCP: take temperature while serving

DOCUMENT PROPER USAGE on the food usage sheet, along with PREPARATION, WASTE & LEFTOVER amounts to the production records.

THERMOMETER USE: If Electronic Thermometers are not working, Manually Document you temperatures on the form provided by SFS Pak.

SLE Components Amount Per Serving

7 and and 1 or conving	
Meat	2.50
Grain	1.25
Fruit	0.00
GreenVeg	0.00
RedVeg	0.00
OtherVeg	0.00
Legumes	0.00
Starch	0.00

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 5.00 Piece

<u> </u>				
Amount Per Serving				
Calories		200.00		
Fat		8.75g		
SaturatedFa	nt	1.88g		
Trans Fat		0.00g		
Cholesterol		25.00mg		
Sodium		337.50mg		
Carbohydrates		12.50g		
Fiber		2.50g		
Sugar		0.00g		
Protein		17.50g		
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg	
Calcium	0.00mg	Iron	0.90mg	

Pepperoni Pizza 4x6

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
PIZZA PEPP 4X6 WGRAIN 100 96-4.5Z	1 Each	BAKE COOKING GUIDELINES. COOK BEFORE SERVING. Place 16 frozen pizzas in a 18" x 26" x 1 2" sheets pans. Rotate pans one half turn to prevent cheese from burning. CONVECTION OVEN: Low fan, 350°F for 13 to 16 minutes. CONVENTIONAL OVEN: 400°F for 17 to 20 minutes. NOTE: For food safety and quality cook before eating to internal temperature of 160°F. Due to variances in oven regulators and number of pizzas in an oven, cooking time and temperature may require adjustment.	152111

Preparation Instructions

Wash Hands, dry thoroughly & put on clean gloves.

BAKE

COOKING GUIDELINES. COOK BEFORE SERVING. Place 16 frozen pizzas in a 18" x 26" x 1

2" sheets pans. Rotate pans one half turn to prevent cheese from burning. CONVECTION OVEN: Low fan, 350°F for 13 to 16 minutes. NOTE: For food safety and quality cook before eating to internal temperature of 160°F. Due to variances in oven regulators and number of pizzas in an oven, cooking time and temperature may require adjustment.

For HOT FOODS:

CCP: take temperature while cooking CCP: take temperature while serving CCP: take temperature while holding

CCP: Ensure proper serving temperature is maintained before serving 135 Degrees or above

CCP: If Reheating - heat to minimum internal temperature 165° F for 15 seconds

For COLD FOODS:

CCP: hold at minimum internal temperature 41° F

CCP: take temperature while holding CCP: take temperature while serving

DOCUMENT PROPER USAGE on the food usage sheet, along with PREPARATION, WASTE & LEFTOVER amounts to the production records.

THERMOMETER USE: If Electronic Thermometers are not working, Manually Document you temperatures on the form provided by SFS Pak.

If You Have Questions, Contact Your Management Team.

SLE Components

Amount Per Serving Meat 2.00 Grain 2.00 Fruit 0.00 GreenVeg 0.00 RedVeg 0.13 OtherVeg 0.00 Legumes 0.00 Starch 0.00

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Corving Cizo. 1:00 Edon				
Amount Pe	r Serving			
Calories		310.00		
Fat		12.00g		
SaturatedF	at	5.00g		
Trans Fat		0.00g		
Cholestero		25.00mg		
Sodium		530.00mg		
Carbohydra	ates	34.00g		
Fiber		4.00g		
Sugar		8.00g		
Protein		16.00g		
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg	
Calcium	222.00mg	Iron	2.50mg	
	•			

Cheese Pizza 4x6

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Slice	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
PIZZA CHS 4X6 WGRAIN 100 96-4.5Z	1 Slice	BAKE COOKING GUIDELINES. COOK BEFORE SERVING. Place 16 frozen pizzas in 18" x 26" x 1 2" sheet pans. Rotate pans one half turn to prevent cheese from burning. CONVECTION OVEN: Low fan, 350°F for 13 to 16 minutes. CONVENTIONAL OVEN: 400°F for 17 to 20 minutes. NOTE: For food safety and quality cook before eating to internal tempature of 160°F. Due to variances in oven regulators, cooking time and temperature may require adjustments. Refrigerate or discard any unused portion.	153650

Preparation Instructions

Wash Hands, dry thoroughly & put on clean gloves.

CONVECTION OVEN: BAKE AT 350 DEGREES F FOR 13-16 MINUTES. CONVENTIONAL OVEN: BAKE AT 400 DEGREES F FOR 17-20 MINUTES. Remove from oven and check for an internal temperature of 165F or higher, place in a holding cabinet until service

For HOT FOOD:

CCP: take temperature while cooking CCP: take temperature while serving CCP: take temperature while holding

CCP: Ensure proper serving temperature is maintained before serving 135 Degrees or above

CCP: If Reheating - heat to minimum internal temperature 165° F for 15 seconds

For COLD FOODS:

CCP: hold at minimum internal temperature 41° F

CCP: take temperature while holding CCP: take temperature while serving

DOCUMENT PROPER USAGE on the food usage sheet, along with PREPARATION, WASTE & LEFTOVER amounts to the production records.

THERMOMETER USE: If Electronic Thermometers are not working, Manually Document you temperatures on the form provided by SFS Pak.

SLE Components Amount Per Serving	
Meat	2.00
Grain	2.00
Fruit	0.00
GreenVeg	0.00
RedVeg	0.13
OtherVeg	0.00
Legumes	0.00
Starch	0.00

Nutrition Servings Pe Serving Size	r Recipe: 1.00		
Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		300.00	
Fat		11.00g	
SaturatedFat		5.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	I	25.00mg	
Sodium		440.00mg	
Carbohydra	ates	34.00g	
Fiber		4.00g	
Sugar		8.00g	
Protein		16.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	263.00mg	Iron	2.30mg

Twisted Breadstick

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Grain
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
BREADSTICK GARL WGRAIN TWST 54- 2.1Z	1 Each	Cook from frozen state.	644051

Preparation Instructions

Wash Hands, dry thoroughly & put on clean gloves.

Preheat convection oven to 350 degrees F, place frozen breadsticks on a baking sheet and bake for 6-8 minutes. Place in warming cabinet until service. Do not over stack if placing in a steam table pan.

For HOT FOODS:

CCP: take temperature while cooking

CCP: take temperature while serving

CCP: take temperature while holding

CCP: Ensure proper serving temperature is maintained before serving 135 Degrees or above

CCP: If Reheating - heat to minimum internal temperature 165° F for 15 seconds

For COLD FOODS:

CCP: hold at minimum internal temperature 41° F

CCP: take temperature while holding

CCP: take temperature while serving

DOCUMENT PROPER USAGE on the food usage sheet, along with PREPARATION, WASTE & LEFTOVER amounts to the production records.

THERMOMETER USE: If Electronic Thermometers are not working, Manually Document you temperatures on the form provided by SFS Pak.

SLE Components Amount Per Serving	
Meat	0.00
Grain	2.00
Fruit	0.00
GreenVeg	0.00
RedVeg	0.00
OtherVeg	0.00

Legumes	0.00
Starch	0.00

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Amount Per	Serving			
Calories		160.00		
Fat		4.00g		
SaturatedFa	at	1.50g		
Trans Fat		0.00g		
Cholesterol		0.00mg		
Sodium		140.00mg	140.00mg	
Carbohydrates		28.00g		
Fiber		3.00g		
Sugar		2.00g		
Protein		5.00g		
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg	
Calcium	18.48mg	Iron	1.60mg	

Mozzarella Cheese Sticks w/ Marinara

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	6.00 Piece	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
APTZR MOZZ STIX BRD R/F 8-3 FRM RCH	6 Piece		143261
SAUCE MARINARA DIPN CUP 84-2.5Z REDG	1 Each	READY_TO_EAT None	677721

Preparation Instructions

Wash Hands, dry thoroughly & put on clean gloves.

CONVECTION OVEN: PREHEAT OVEN TO 350 DEGREES F. PLACE FROZEN CHEESE STICKS IN A SINGLE LAYER ON A BAKING SHEET WITH CHEESE STICKS NOT TOUCHING. BAKE 6-8 MINUTES OR UNTIL AN INTERNAL TEMPERATURE OF 155 DEGREES F. FOR BEST RESULTS, ROTATE BAKING SHEET HALFWAY THROUGH THE COOKING TIME. LONGER ALLOW CHEESE STICKS TO COOL FOR 2 MINUTES BEFORE SERVING. DUE TO DIFFERENCES IN APPLIANCES, COOKING TIMES MAY VARY AND REQUIRE ADJUSTMENT.

Hold in warming cabinet until service.

For HOT FOOD:

CCP: take temperature while cooking CCP: take temperature while serving CCP: take temperature while holding

CCP: Ensure proper serving temperature is maintained before serving 135 Degrees or above

CCP: If Reheating - heat to minimum internal temperature 165° F for 15 seconds

For COLD FOODS:

CCP: hold at minimum internal temperature 41° F

CCP: take temperature while holding CCP: take temperature while serving

DOCUMENT PROPER USAGE on the food usage sheet, along with PREPARATION, WASTE & LEFTOVER amounts to the production records.

THERMOMETER USE: If Electronic Thermometers are not working, Manually Document you temperatures on the form provided by SFS Pak.

If You Have Questions, Contact Your Management Team.

SLE Components

Amount Per Serving	
Meat	2.00
Grain	2.00
Fruit	0.00
GreenVeg	0.00
RedVeg	1.00
OtherVeg	0.00
Legumes	0.00
Starch	0.00

Nutrition Facts					
•	Servings Per Recipe: 1.00				
Serving Size	e: 6.00 Piece				
Amount Pe	r Serving				
Calories		350.00			
Fat		11.00g			
SaturatedFat		3.50g			
Trans Fat		0.00g			
Cholesterol		15.00mg			
Sodium		760.00mg			
Carbohydra	Carbohydrates				
Fiber		5.00g			
Sugar		6.00g			
Protein		21.00g			
Vitamin A	940.00IU	Vitamin C	6.93mg		
Calcium	530.00mg	Iron	1.77mg		

Seasoned Potato Wedges

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Vegetable
Serving Size:	1.00 Cup	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
FRIES WDG 8CUT CRSPY OVEN R/SOD 6-5	1 Cup	FOR BEST RESULTS, COOK FROM FROZEN STATE USING RECOMMENDED TIME AND TEMPERATURE. ALWAYS COOK TO LIGHT GOLDEN COLOR. DO NOT OVERCOOK. WHEN COOKING SMALLER AMOUNTS, REDUCE COOKING TIME. PRODUCT MUST BE FULLY COOKED FOR FOOD SAFETY AND QUALITY.	174251

Preparation Instructions

Wash Hands, dry thoroughly & put on clean gloves.

CONVECTION OVEN: PREHEAT OVEN TO 350° F. (FULL OVEN, FAN ON HIGH). SPREAD FROZEN WEDGES EVENLY ON THE FRY BASKETS OR A SHALLOW BAKING PAN. BAKE FOR 20 TO 25 MINUTES, TURNING ONCE FOR UNIFORM COOKING OR PREHEAT OVEN TO 425° F. (FULL OVEN, FAN ON HIGH). SPREAD FROZEN WEDGES. REMOVE FROM THE OVEN PORTION APPROPRIATE SERVING INTO /ONTO DESIGNATED SERVING CONTAINER. PLACE IN HOLDING CABINET UNTIL SERVICE.

For HOT FOODS:

CCP: take temperature while cooking CCP: take temperature while serving CCP: take temperature while holding

CCP: Ensure proper serving temperature is maintained before serving 135 Degrees or above

Col. Ellouid proportion will temporate to maintained before colving 100 begins of above

CCP: If Reheating - heat to minimum internal temperature 165° F for 15 seconds

For COLD FOODS:

CCP: hold at minimum internal temperature 41° F

CCP: take temperature while holding CCP: take temperature while serving

DOCUMENT PROPER USAGE on the food usage sheet, along with PREPARATION, WASTE & LEFTOVER amounts to the production records.

THERMOMETER USE: If Electronic Thermometers are not working, Manually Document you temperatures on the form provided by SFS Pak.

If You Have Questions, Contact Your Management Team.

SLE Components

Amount Per Serving

Meat	0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
1.00

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Cup

Amount Per Serving			
Calories		240.83	
Fat		8.03g	
SaturatedFa	ıt	1.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholesterol		0.00mg	
Sodium		280.97mg	
Carbohydrates		40.14g	
Fiber		4.01g	
Sugar		0.00g	
Protein		4.01g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	7.23mg
Calcium	0.00mg	Iron	0.72mg

Goldkist Popcorn Chicken Smackers

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CHIX PCORN LRG WGRAIN CKD 6-5	10 Piece	BAKE FROM FROZEN: CONVENTIONAL OVEN FOR 10-12 MINUTES AT 350F; CONVECTION OVEN FOR 6-8 MINUTES AT 350F.	536620

Preparation Instructions

Wash Hands, dry thoroughly & put on clean gloves.

BAKE

FROM FROZEN STATE IN CONVECTION OVEN FOR 6-8 MINUTES AT 350F. PLACE IN DESIGNATED SERVING CONTAINER, OR PLACE IN WARMING OVEN UNTIL SERVICE.

For HOT FOOD:

CCP: take temperature while cooking

CCP: take temperature while serving

CCP: take temperature while holding

CCP: Ensure proper serving temperature is maintained before serving 135 Degrees or above

CCP: If Reheating - heat to minimum internal temperature 165° F for 15 seconds

For COLD FOODS:

CCP: hold at minimum internal temperature 41° F

CCP: take temperature while holding

CCP: take temperature while serving

DOCUMENT PROPER USAGE on the food usage sheet, along with PREPARATION, WASTE & LEFTOVER amounts to the production records.

THERMOMETER USE: If Electronic Thermometers are not working, Manually Document you temperatures on the form provided by SFS Pak.

If You Have Questions, Contact Your Management Team.

SLE Components

Amount Per Serving	
Meat	2.00
Grain	1.00
Fruit	0.00

GreenVeg	0.00
RedVeg	0.00
OtherVeg	0.00
Legumes	0.00
Starch	0.00

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Serving

		_	
Amount Per	r Serving		
Calories		269.00	
Fat		13.00g	
SaturatedFa	at	3.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholesterol		60.00mg	
Sodium		590.00mg	
Carbohydra	ites	20.00g	
Fiber		3.00g	
Sugar		0.00g	
Protein		18.00g	
Vitamin A	168.00IU	Vitamin C	1.00mg
Calcium	17.00mg	Iron	2.00mg

Roll

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Grain
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
ROLL WHE WGRAIN BKD 72-2Z MAKTCH	1 Each	BAKE FROM FROZEN STATE	536890

Preparation Instructions

Wash Hands, dry thoroughly & put on clean gloves.

THAW AND BAKE AT 350 DEGREES FOR 3-4 MINUTES OR DESIRED COLOR. BAKE IN CONVECTION OVEN FOR 1-2 MINUTES. ROLLS MAKE BE BAKED FROM FROZEN STATE FOR 8 MINUTES. HOLD IN WARMING OVEN FOR SERVICE.

For HOT FOODS:

CCP: take temperature while cooking CCP: take temperature while serving

CCP: take temperature while holding

CCP: Ensure proper serving temperature is maintained before serving 135 Degrees or above

CCP: If Reheating - heat to minimum internal temperature 165° F for 15 seconds

For COLD FOODS:

CCP: hold at minimum internal temperature 41° F

CCP: take temperature while holding

CCP: take temperature while serving

DOCUMENT PROPER USAGE on the food usage sheet, along with PREPARATION, WASTE & LEFTOVER amounts to the production records.

THERMOMETER USE: If Electronic Thermometers are not working, Manually Document you temperatures on the form provided by SFS Pak.

SLE Components Amount Per Serving	
Meat	0.00
Grain	2.00
Fruit	0.00
GreenVeg	0.00
RedVeg	0.00

OtherVeg	0.00
Legumes	0.00
Starch	0.00

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Amount Per	Serving		
Calories		140.00	
Fat		2.50g	
SaturatedFa	at	1.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholesterol		5.00mg	
Sodium		80.00mg	
Carbohydra	ites	32.00g	
Fiber		7.00g	
Sugar		10.00g	
Protein		5.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	20.00mg	Iron	1.44mg

Mac-n-Cheese

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	0.50 Cup	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
ENTREE MACAR & CHS 4-5 KE	1/2 Cup		826170

Preparation Instructions

Wash Hands, dry thoroughly & put on clean gloves.

IMMERSE POUCH IN BOILING WATER. COOK PRODUCT UNTIL 160*F. USING INSULATED GLOVES, CAREFULLY GRASP POUCH AND REMOVE FROM WATER. OPEN POUCH BY MAKING A KNIFE CUT NEAR THE TOP. CAREFULLY POUR MAC AND CHEESE INTO A STEAMTABLE PAN.

For HOT FOOD:

CCP: take temperature while cooking CCP: take temperature while serving CCP: take temperature while holding

CCP: Ensure proper serving temperature is maintained before serving 135 Degrees or above

CCP: If Reheating - heat to minimum internal temperature 165° F for 15 seconds

For COLD FOODS:

CCP: hold at minimum internal temperature 41° F

CCP: take temperature while holding

CCP: take temperature while serving

DOCUMENT PROPER USAGE on the food usage sheet, along with PREPARATION, WASTE & LEFTOVER amounts to the production records.

THERMOMETER USE: If Electronic Thermometers are not working, Manually Document you temperatures on the form provided by SFS Pak.

SLE Components Amount Per Serving	
Meat	0.13
Grain	0.00
Fruit	0.00
GreenVeg	0.00
RedVeg	0.00
OtherVeg	0.00

Legumes	0.00
Starch	0.00

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 0.50 Cup

<u> </u>	7. 0.00 0 a.p		
Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		90.00	
Fat		1.50g	
SaturatedFa	at	1.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero		7.50mg	
Sodium		270.00mg	
Carbohydra	ates	15.00g	
Fiber		0.50g	
Sugar		4.00g	
Protein		4.00g	
Vitamin A	50.00IU	Vitamin C	0.60mg
Calcium	100.00mg	Iron	0.54mg
		·	

Kale Greens

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Vegetable
Serving Size:	0.50 Cup	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
GREENS KALE CHPD 6-10 P/L	1/2 Cup		189555
SEASONING GARDEN NO SALT 19Z TRDE	1/8 Teaspoon		565148
SPICE GARLIC POWDER 21Z TRDE	1/8 Teaspoon		224839

Preparation Instructions

Wash Hands, dry thoroughly & put on clean gloves.

Drain half of the juice from each can, emptying into a steam table pan. Mix in listed seasonings, place pan in the combi. on steam cook until appropriate temperature is reached.

For HOT FOOD:

CCP: take temperature while cooking CCP: take temperature while serving

CCP: take temperature while holding

CCP: Ensure proper serving temperature is maintained before serving 135 Degrees or above

CCP: If Reheating - heat to minimum internal temperature 165° F for 15 seconds

For COLD FOODS:

CCP: hold at minimum internal temperature 41° F

CCP: take temperature while holding CCP: take temperature while serving

DOCUMENT PROPER USAGE on the food usage sheet, along with PREPARATION, WASTE & LEFTOVER amounts to the production records.

THERMOMETER USE: If Electronic Thermometers are not working, Manually Document you temperatures on the form provided by SFS Pak.

If You Have Questions, Contact Your Management Team.

SLE Components

Amount Per Serving	
Meat	0.00
Grain	0.00
Fruit	0.00

GreenVeg	0.50
RedVeg	0.00
OtherVeg	0.00
Legumes	0.00
Starch	0.00

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 0.50 Cup

Amount Per Serving				
Calories		27.60		
Fat		0.50g		
SaturatedF	at	0.00g		
Trans Fat		0.00g		
Cholesterol		0.00mg	00mg	
Sodium		105.00mg		
Carbohydrates		4.52g	4.52g	
Fiber		3.00g		
Sugar		0.00g		
Protein		2.00g		
Vitamin A	5500.00IU	Vitamin C	15.00mg	
Calcium	100.00mg	Iron	0.72mg	

Hot Dog Chili

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Condiments or Other
Serving Size:	2.00 Ounce	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
ENTREE BEEF CHILI W/O BEAN 6-5# JTM	2 Ounce		661891

Preparation Instructions

Wash Hands, dry thoroughly & put on clean gloves.

Place sealed bag in a steamer or in boiling water. Heat Approximately 45 minutes or until product reaches serving temperature. Caution: Open bag carefully to avoid being burned. Portion a 2 oz serving into the appropriate designated container. hold in warmer for service.

For HOT FOOD:

CCP: take temperature while cooking CCP: take temperature while serving CCP: take temperature while holding

CCP: Ensure proper serving temperature is maintained before serving 135 Degrees or above

CCP: If Reheating - heat to minimum internal temperature 165° F for 15 seconds

For COLD FOODS:

CCP: hold at minimum internal temperature 41° F

CCP: take temperature while holding CCP: take temperature while serving

DOCUMENT PROPER USAGE on the food usage sheet, along with PREPARATION, WASTE & LEFTOVER amounts to the production records.

THERMOMETER USE: If Electronic Thermometers are not working, Manually Document you temperatures on the form provided by SFS Pak.

SLE Components Amount Per Serving	
Meat	0.78
Grain	0.00
Fruit	0.00
GreenVeg	0.00
RedVeg	0.15
OtherVeg	0.05

Legumes	0.00
Starch	0.00

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 2.00 Ounce

Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		62.91	
Fat		2.33g	
SaturatedFa	at	0.89g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero		16.70mg	
Sodium		114.95mg	
Carbohydra	ites	4.66g	
Fiber		1.17g	
Sugar		2.33g	
Protein		5.83g	
Vitamin A	530.87IU	Vitamin C	7.77mg
Calcium	20.97mg	Iron	0.78mg

Pulled Pork BBQ Sandwich

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Sandwich	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
PORK PULLED BBQ LO SOD 4-5 BROOKWD	4 Ounce		498702
BUN HAMB SLCD WHEAT WHL 4 10-12 GFS	1 Each	THAW BUNS 2-3 DAYS BEFORE SERVICE	517810

Preparation Instructions

Wash Hands, dry thoroughly & put on clean gloves.

EMPTY PRODUCT INTO STEAM TABLE PAN. OVEN: BAKE AT 350 DEGREES F FOR 30 MINUTES OR STEAM UNTIL INTERNAL TEMPERATURE IS 165 DEGREES F. COVER AND HOLD IN WARMING OVEN UNTIL SERVICE.

For HOT FOODS:

CCP: take temperature while cooking CCP: take temperature while serving CCP: take temperature while holding

CCP: Ensure proper serving temperature is maintained before serving 135 Degrees or above

CCP: If Reheating - heat to minimum internal temperature 165° F for 15 seconds

For COLD FOODS:

CCP: hold at minimum internal temperature 41° F

CCP: take temperature while holding CCP: take temperature while serving

DOCUMENT PROPER USAGE on the food usage sheet, along with PREPARATION, WASTE & LEFTOVER amounts to the production records.

THERMOMETER USE: If Electronic Thermometers are not working, Manually Document you temperatures on the form provided by SFS Pak.

If You Have Questions, Contact Your Management Team.

SLE Components

Amount Per Serving	
Meat	2.00
Grain	2.00
Fruit	0.00

GreenVeg	0.00
RedVeg	0.00
OtherVeg	0.00
Legumes	0.00
Starch	0.00

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Sandwich

Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		429.00	
Fat		19.00g	
SaturatedF	at	6.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	l	71.00mg	
Sodium		358.00mg	
Carbohydra	ates	42.00g	
Fiber		5.00g	
Sugar		19.00g	
Protein		23.00g	
Vitamin A	1650.00IU	Vitamin C	25.20mg
Calcium	120.00mg	Iron	4.14mg

Chicken Drumstick

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CHIX DRMSTX BRD WGRAIN CKD 4-7.4	1 Each	Preparation: Appliances vary, adjust accordingly. Conventional Oven 1. Preheat oven to 375°F. 2. From frozen, place pieces in a single layer on a parchment paper lined sheet pan or on a wire rack sprayed with pan release. 3. Heat for 35-40 minutes. For best performance hold on a sheet pan, uncovered, with a wire rack, above 140°F in a dry heat environment. CONVECTION Preparation: Appliances vary, adjust accordingly. Convection Oven 1. Preheat oven to 350°F. 2. From frozen, place pieces in a single layer on a parchment paper lined sheet pan or on a wire rack sprayed with pan release. 3. Heat for 25-30 minutes For best performance hold on a sheet pan, uncovered, with a wire rack, above 140°F in a dry heat environment.	603391

Preparation Instructions

Wash Hands, dry thoroughly & put on clean gloves.

Preparation: Appliances vary, adjust accordingly.

Convection Oven

- 1. Preheat oven to 350°F.
- 2. From frozen, place pieces in a single layer on a parchment paper lined sheet pan or on a wire rack sprayed with pan release.
- 3. Heat for 25-30 minutes

For best performance hold on a sheet pan, uncovered, with a wire rack, above 140°F in a dry heat environment.

For HOT FOOD:

CCP: take temperature while cooking

CCP: take temperature while serving

CCP: take temperature while holding

CCP: Ensure proper serving temperature is maintained before serving 135 Degrees or above

CCP: If Reheating - heat to minimum internal temperature 165° F for 15 seconds

For COLD FOODS:

CCP: hold at minimum internal temperature 41° F

CCP: take temperature while holding CCP: take temperature while serving

DOCUMENT PROPER USAGE on the food usage sheet, along with PREPARATION, WASTE & LEFTOVER amounts to the production records.

THERMOMETER USE: If Electronic Thermometers are not working, Manually Document you temperatures on the form provided by SFS Pak.

SLE Components Amount Per Serving	
Meat	2.00
Grain	0.50
Fruit	0.00
GreenVeg	0.00
RedVeg	0.00
OtherVeg	0.00
Legumes	0.00
Starch	0.00

Nutrition F Servings Per R Serving Size: 1	ecipe: 1.00		
Amount Per Se	erving		
Calories		190.00	
Fat		11.00g	
SaturatedFat		2.50g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholesterol		50.00mg	
Sodium		450.00mg	
Carbohydrates	5	5.00g	
Fiber		1.00g	
Sugar		0.00g	
Protein		16.00g	
Vitamin A 0	.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium 2	0.00mg	Iron	1.08mg

Asian Chicken (Mandarin Orange)

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	4.00 Ounce	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
ENTREE CHIX MAND ORNG W/SCE 6-5# YANG	4 Ounce	Use # 8 Spoodle	550512

Preparation Instructions

Wash Hands, dry thoroughly & put on clean gloves.

Product is fully cooked. Place a single layer of chicken on baking sheet. Heat at 400 F for 16-20 minutes or until golden brown and the internal temperature reaches 165 F. Heat sauce in steamer, low boil in the bag or microwave. Add sauce to chicken, mix thoroughly to cover all chicken pieces just prior to serving using a # 8 spoodle.

For HOT FOOD:

CCP: take temperature while cooking

CCP: take temperature while serving

CCP: take temperature while holding

CCP: Ensure proper serving temperature is maintained before serving 135 Degrees or above

CCP: If Reheating - heat to minimum internal temperature 165° F for 15 seconds

For COLD FOODS:

CCP: hold at minimum internal temperature 41° F

CCP: take temperature while holding

CCP: take temperature while serving

DOCUMENT PROPER USAGE on the food usage sheet, along with PREPARATION, WASTE & LEFTOVER amounts to the production records.

THERMOMETER USE: If Electronic Thermometers are not working, Manually Document you temperatures on the form provided by SFS Pak.

SLE Components Amount Per Serving	
Meat	2.22
Grain	0.00
Fruit	0.00
GreenVeg	0.00
RedVeg	0.00

OtherVeg	0.00
Legumes	0.00
Starch	0.00

Amount Per Serving					
Calories		166.67			
Fat		3.33g	3.33g		
SaturatedFa	at	0.56g			
Trans Fat		0.00g			
Cholesterol		44.44mg			
Sodium		311.11mg	311.11mg		
Carbohydrates		21.11g	21.11g		
Fiber		0.00g	0.00g		
Sugar		11.11g	11.11g		
Protein		12.22g			
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	1.33mg		
Calcium	0.00mg	Iron	0.80mg		

Vegetable Egg Roll

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Vegetable
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
EGG ROLL VEG WGRAIN 130-3.1Z MINH	1 Each	Cook from Frozen State	521450

Preparation Instructions

Wash Hands, dry thoroughly & put on clean gloves.

COOKING INSTRUCTIONS ARE BASED ON A FULL SIZE SHEET PAN WITH APPROXIMATELY 54 EGGS ROLLS. CONVECTION OVEN: PREHEAT OVEN TO 350 DEGREES F. FILL LARGE (16"X24") BAKING TRAY WITH FROZEN EGG ROLLS AND COOK FOR 21-22 MINUTES. ROTATE TRAY HALFWAY THROUGH BAKING TIME.

For HOT FOODS:

CCP: take temperature while cooking CCP: take temperature while serving CCP: take temperature while holding

CCP: Ensure proper serving temperature is maintained before serving 135 Degrees or above

CCP: If Reheating - heat to minimum internal temperature 165° F for 15 seconds

For COLD FOODS:

CCP: hold at minimum internal temperature 41° F

CCP: take temperature while holding CCP: take temperature while serving

DOCUMENT PROPER USAGE on the food usage sheet, along with PREPARATION, WASTE & LEFTOVER amounts to the production records.

THERMOMETER USE: If Electronic Thermometers are not working, Manually Document you temperatures on the form provided by SFS Pak.

SLE Components Amount Per Serving	
Meat	0.00
Grain	1.00
Fruit	0.00
GreenVeg	0.00
RedVea	0.00

OtherVeg	0.50
Legumes	0.00
Starch	0.00

Amount Per Serving					
Calories		140.00			
Fat		3.50g			
SaturatedFa	at	1.00g			
Trans Fat		0.00g			
Cholesterol		0.00mg			
Sodium		150.00mg	150.00mg		
Carbohydrates		22.00g			
Fiber		4.00g	4.00g		
Sugar		4.00g			
Protein		4.00g			
Vitamin A	200.00IU	Vitamin C	1.20mg		
Calcium	40.00mg	Iron	1.08mg		

Crispy Chicken Sandwich Elemenatry

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Sandwich	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CHIX PTY BRD WGRAIN FC 3.54Z 4-8.2	1 Each	BAKE Appliances vary, adjust accordingly. Conventional Oven 8-10 minutes at 400°F from frozen. CONVECTION Appliances vary, adjust accordingly. Convection Oven 6-8 minutes at 375°F from frozen.	281622
BUN HAMB SLCD WHEAT WHL 4 10-12 GFS	1 Each	Thaw at least 2 days ahead of serving.	517810

Preparation Instructions

Wash Hands, dry thoroughly & put on clean gloves.

Wash, rinse, sanitize and dry the work table to be used for assembly. This should be a 2 person task.

The sandwich assembly process will maximize production of the sandwiches, ensuring a quality product is produced.

Lay out bun bottoms, making space in the middle of the work area to place the pan of chicken, laying buns out on both sides of the chicken pan. With one person on each side of the chicken pan, each person will place a chicken breast on each bun bottom as quickly as possible using both hands. They will then top the breasts with the top bun, and wrap. Placing sandwiches in a steam table pan with a pan grate in it to keep the sandwiches off the bottom of the pan. Place pans in the warming cabinet until service.

For HOT FOOD:

CCP: take temperature while cooking

CCP: take temperature while serving

CCP: take temperature while holding

CCP: Ensure proper serving temperature is maintained before serving 135 Degrees or above

CCP: If Reheating - heat to minimum internal temperature 165° F for 15 seconds

For COLD FOODS:

CCP: hold at minimum internal temperature 41° F

CCP: take temperature while holding

CCP: take temperature while serving

DOCUMENT PROPER USAGE on the food usage sheet, along with PREPARATION, WASTE & LEFTOVER amounts to the production records.

THERMOMETER USE: If Electronic Thermometers are not working, Manually Document you temperatures on the

SLE Components Amount Per Serving	
Meat	1.00
Grain	3.00
Fruit	0.00
GreenVeg	0.00
RedVeg	0.00
OtherVeg	0.00
Legumes	0.00
Starch	0.00

Nutrition Facts Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Sandwich				
Amount Per	r Serving			
Calories		400.00		
Fat		17.00g		
SaturatedFa	at	2.50g		
Trans Fat		0.00g		
Cholesterol		25.00mg		
Sodium		525.00mg		
Carbohydra	ites	41.00g		
Fiber		8.00g		
Sugar		4.00g	_	
Protein		21.00g		
Vitamin A	100.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg	
Calcium	80.00mg	Iron	2.88mg	

Cheezy Bread w/ Marinara

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
BREADSTICK CHS WGRAIN 105-4Z	1 Each		723880
SAUCE MARINARA DIPN CUP 84-2.5Z REDG	1 Each		677721

Preparation Instructions

Wash Hands, dry thoroughly & put on clean gloves.

PRODUCT SHOULD BE THOROUGHLY THAWED PRIOR TO COOKING. PLEASE LEAVE A SPACE BETWEEN EACH UNIT TO ENSURE PROPER BROWNING AND EVEN CHEESE MELT. PRE-HEAT OVEN TO 325-350 DEGREES AND COOK FOR 9-12 MINUTES OR UNTIL THE CHEESE IS PROPERLY AND EVENLY MELTED. THE PRODUCT HAS A 5 DAY SHELF LIFE AFTER THAWING.

For HOT FOOD:

CCP: take temperature while cooking

CCP: take temperature while serving

CCP: take temperature while holding

CCP: Ensure proper serving temperature is maintained before serving 135 Degrees or above

CCP: If Reheating - heat to minimum internal temperature 165° F for 15 seconds

For COLD FOODS:

CCP: hold at minimum internal temperature 41° F

CCP: take temperature while holding

CCP: take temperature while serving

DOCUMENT PROPER USAGE on the food usage sheet, along with PREPARATION, WASTE & LEFTOVER amounts to the production records.

THERMOMETER USE: If Electronic Thermometers are not working, Manually Document you temperatures on the form provided by SFS Pak.

If You Have Questions, Contact Your Management Team.

SLE Components

Amount Per Serving	
Meat	2.00
Grain	2.00
Fruit	0.00

GreenVeg	0.00
RedVeg	1.00
OtherVeg	0.00
Legumes	0.00
Starch	0.00

Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		300.00	
Fat		11.00g	
SaturatedFa	at	5.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero		20.00mg	
Sodium		580.00mg	
Carbohydra	ates	36.00g	
Fiber		5.00g	
Sugar		6.00g	
Protein		17.00g	
Vitamin A	362.00IU	Vitamin C	6.00mg
Calcium	327.00mg	Iron	2.00mg

Eggstravaganza Burrito

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Breakfast		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
EGG SCRMBD CKD W/BCN & CHS 4-5# SNYFR	2 Ounce	Thaw mixture before filling the tortilla with a 1/4 c. of filling This will ensure there is no excess moisture.	391902
TORTILLA FLOUR 8 PRSD ULTRGR 12-12CT	1 Each	Pre-prepare by filling the tortilla with the egg mixture a day ahead.	690130

Preparation Instructions

Wash Hands, dry thoroughly & put on clean gloves.

Preheat oven to 325F.

Clean, sanitize and dry table surface to be used for prep. Lay out tortillas covering the work area leaving space in the center of the table for the egg mixture in a pan. Scoop 1/4 c. of egg mixture into the center of the tortilla. Fold the bottom of the tortilla up to enclose the bottom section, fold in both sides and pull the top flap down and roll the tortilla ensuring to enclose all of the egg mixture into the tortilla. Lay seam down onto a pan sprayed sheet pan, do not allow to touch. Remove from the oven and hold in the food warmer until service. Bake until internal temperature is appropriate. Serve from the sheet pan.

place in a holding cabinet until service

For HOT FOOD:

CCP: take temperature while cooking CCP: take temperature while serving CCP: take temperature while holding

CCP: Ensure proper serving temperature is maintained before serving 135 Degrees or above

CCP: If Reheating - heat to minimum internal temperature 165° F for 15 seconds

For COLD FOODS:

CCP: hold at minimum internal temperature 41° F

CCP: take temperature while holding CCP: take temperature while serving

DOCUMENT PROPER USAGE on the food usage sheet, along with PREPARATION, WASTE & LEFTOVER amounts to the production records.

THERMOMETER USE: If Electronic Thermometers are not working, Manually Document you temperatures on the form provided by SFS Pak.

SLE Components Amount Per Serving	
Meat	1.75
Grain	1.75
Fruit	0.00
GreenVeg	0.00
RedVeg	0.00
OtherVeg	0.00
Legumes	0.00
Starch	0.00

Nutrition Facts Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Serving				
Amount Pe	r Serving			
Calories		270.00		
Fat		13.00g		
SaturatedFa	at	4.50g		
Trans Fat		0.00g		
Cholestero		170.00mg		
Sodium		480.00mg		
Carbohydra	ites	25.00g		
Fiber		2.00g	_	
Sugar		2.00g		
Protein		12.00g		
Vitamin A	313.60IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg	
Calcium	164.98mg	Iron	2.27mg	

Pizza Bosco Sticks

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Breakfast		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
BREADSTICK PIZZA STFD WGRAIN 7 72CT	1 Each	PRODUCT NEEDS TO BE BAKED FROM A THAWED STATE. THAW OVER NIGHT IN A COOLER OR TRAY UP AND LET THAW AT ROOM TEMPERATURE FOR 30 MINUTES AND THEN BAKE.	518691

Preparation Instructions

Wash Hands, dry thoroughly & put on clean gloves.

HEAT OVEN TO 350 DEGREES. PLACE BOSCO STICKS ON A SHEET PAN. BAKE FOR 10 TO 12 MINUTES UNTIL GOLDEN BROWN. SPRAY WITH BUTTER SPRAY AND SPRINKLE WITH GRATED PARMESAN CHEESE. Hold in warming oven for service. DO NOT OVERCOOK, the cheese will melt out leaving the bosco stick hollow.

For HOT FOODS:

CCP: take temperature while cooking CCP: take temperature while serving CCP: take temperature while holding

CCP: Ensure proper serving temperature is maintained before serving 135 Degrees or above

CCP: If Reheating - heat to minimum internal temperature 165° F for 15 seconds

For COLD FOODS:

CCP: hold at minimum internal temperature 41° F

CCP: take temperature while holding CCP: take temperature while serving

DOCUMENT PROPER USAGE on the food usage sheet, along with PREPARATION, WASTE & LEFTOVER amounts to the production records.

THERMOMETER USE: If Electronic Thermometers are not working, Manually Document you temperatures on the form provided by SFS Pak.

If You Have Questions, Contact Your Management Team.

SLE Components

Amount Per Serving	
Meat	1.00
Grain	2.25
Fruit	0.00

GreenVeg	0.00
RedVeg	0.00
OtherVeg	0.00
Legumes	0.00
Starch	0.00

<u> </u>			
Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		240.00	
Fat		9.00g	
SaturatedFa	at	4.50g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero		25.00mg	
Sodium		500.00mg	
Carbohydra	ates	29.00g	
Fiber		3.00g	
Sugar		3.00g	
Protein		11.00g	
Vitamin A	400.00IU	Vitamin C	3.60mg
Calcium	150.00mg	Iron	1.80mg

Breakfast Fundle

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Breakfast		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
SAND BKFST SAUS GRVY IW 160-3.1Z JTM	1 Each		552920

Preparation Instructions

Wash Hands, dry thoroughly & put on clean gloves.

Preheat oven to 350F. Place individually wrapped frozen product flat on a sheet tray. Do not stack or overload sheet tray. Heat for 16-18 minutes with blower fan on high. Remove from oven and check or an internal temperature of 165F or higher, place in a holding cabinet until service

For HOT FOOD:

CCP: take temperature while cooking CCP: take temperature while serving CCP: take temperature while holding

CCP: Ensure proper serving temperature is maintained before serving 135 Degrees or above

CCP: If Reheating - heat to minimum internal temperature 165° F for 15 seconds

For COLD FOODS:

CCP: hold at minimum internal temperature 41° F

CCP: take temperature while holding CCP: take temperature while serving

DOCUMENT PROPER USAGE on the food usage sheet, along with PREPARATION, WASTE & LEFTOVER amounts to the production records.

THERMOMETER USE: If Electronic Thermometers are not working, Manually Document you temperatures on the form provided by SFS Pak.

SLE Components Amount Per Serving	
Meat	0.00
Grain	2.00
Fruit	0.00
GreenVeg	0.00
RedVeg	0.00
OtherVeg	0.00

Legumes	0.00
Starch	0.00

	= 0.0		
Amount Per	Serving		
Calories		223.00	
Fat		12.00g	
SaturatedFa	at	6.40g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholesterol		11.00mg	
Sodium		512.00mg	
Carbohydrates		22.00g	
Fiber		2.00g	
Sugar		2.00g	
Protein		7.00g	
Vitamin A	18.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	23.00mg	Iron	1.00mg

Egg and Cheese Breakfast Bun

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Breakfast		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
SAND EGG&CHS WGRAIN IW 100- 2.35Z	1 Each	BAKE Conventional oven: from thawed state, leave in oven ready film. Do not open. Preheat oven to 275 degrees f. Bake for 15-17 minutes. Convection oven: from thawed state, leave in oven ready film. Do not open. Preheat oven to 275 degrees f. Bake for 15-17 minutes. Microwave: from thawed state, leave inoven ready film. Do not open. Heat on high for 30-40 seconds.	669351

Preparation Instructions

Wash Hands, dry thoroughly & put on clean gloves.

Convection oven: from thawed state, leave in oven ready film. Do not open. Preheat oven to 275 degrees f. Bake for 15-17 minutes. Do not open place in a holding cabinet until service

For HOT FOOD:

CCP: take temperature while cooking CCP: take temperature while serving CCP: take temperature while holding

CCP: Ensure proper serving temperature is maintained before serving 135 Degrees or above

CCP: If Reheating - heat to minimum internal temperature 165° F for 15 seconds

For COLD FOODS:

CCP: hold at minimum internal temperature 41° F

CCP: take temperature while holding CCP: take temperature while serving

DOCUMENT PROPER USAGE on the food usage sheet, along with PREPARATION, WASTE & LEFTOVER amounts to the production records.

THERMOMETER USE: If Electronic Thermometers are not working, Manually Document you temperatures on the form provided by SFS Pak.

If You Have Questions, Contact Your Management Team.

SLE Components Amount Per Serving

Amount Per Serving	
Meat	0.75
Grain	1.25

Fruit	0.00
GreenVeg	0.00
RedVeg	0.00
OtherVeg	0.00
Legumes	0.00
Starch	0.00

<u> </u>			
Amount Per	r Serving		
Calories		160.00	
Fat		7.00g	
SaturatedFa	at	2.50g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholesterol		70.00mg	
Sodium		280.00mg	
Carbohydra	ites	19.00g	
Fiber		2.00g	
Sugar		4.00g	
Protein		6.00g	
Vitamin A	300.00IU	Vitamin C	9.00mg
Calcium	80.00mg	Iron	1.08mg
·	·		

Ham and Cheese Biscuit

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Complex Food Prep
Meal Type:	Breakfast		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
BISCUIT BTRMLK GLDN 2.25Z 5-24CT	1 Each	BAKE Standard Prep: Remove plastic wrap. Place white bakeable tray of biscuits onto sheet pan. Heating time 6-7 minutes for full sheet pan in 325 degrees F convection oven. See package for complete heating instructions.	109830
CHEESE AMER 160CT SLCD R/F 6-5 LOL	1 Slice		722360
HAM VIRGINIA BKD DELI SLCD 6-2 GFS	1 11/50 Ounce		680656

Preparation Instructions

Wash Hands, dry thoroughly & put on clean gloves.

Wash and sanitize table & dry table thoroughly. Line biscuit bottoms onto the table. Fold ham and place onto the biscuit bottoms, then the cheese slice. Then add the biscuit tops, using an assembly style process to enhance production. Place assembled breakfast sandwich into the heat bag, twist and fold the tail under the sandwich and place on the sheet pan for cooking. Place in a holding cabinet until service

For HOT FOOD:

CCP: take temperature while cooking

CCP: take temperature while serving

CCP: take temperature while holding

CCP: Ensure proper serving temperature is maintained before serving 135 Degrees or above

CCP: If Reheating - heat to minimum internal temperature 165° F for 15 seconds

For COLD FOODS:

CCP: hold at minimum internal temperature 41° F

CCP: take temperature while holding

CCP: take temperature while serving

DOCUMENT PROPER USAGE on the food usage sheet, along with PREPARATION, WASTE & LEFTOVER amounts to the production records.

THERMOMETER USE: If Electronic Thermometers are not working, Manually Document you temperatures on the form provided by SFS Pak.

SLE Components Amount Per Serving	
Meat	0.50
Grain	2.00
Fruit	0.00
GreenVeg	0.00
RedVeg	0.00
OtherVeg	0.00
Legumes	0.00
Starch	0.00

ituti itioi	ii i acis		
Servings Per Recipe: 1.00			
Serving Size	e: 1.00 Each		
Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		265.50	
Fat		9.92g	
SaturatedF	at	6.06g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	l	19.70mg	
Sodium		1084.00mg	
Carbohydra	ates	30.61g	
Fiber		1.00g	
Sugar		4.61g	
Protein		13.99g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	116.00mg	Iron	1.66mg

English Muffin Breakfast Sandwich

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Complex Food Prep
Meal Type:	Breakfast		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
MUFFIN ENG WGRAIN SLCD 2Z 12-12CT	1 Each		687131
TURKEY HAM CANAD STYL 8-3.125# JENNO	1 Slice		565010
EGG SCRMBD PTY RND 3.5 165-1.25Z GFS	1 Each		592625
CHEESE AMER 160CT SLCD R/F 6-5 LOL	1 Slice		722360

Preparation Instructions

Preparation Instructions:

Wash Hands, dry thoroughly & put on clean gloves.

Wash and sanitize table & dry table thoroughly. Line Mc Muffin bottoms onto the table. Layer Egg Patty, Cheese Slice & Canadian Bacon onto the Mc Muffin bottoms, Then add the Mc Muffin tops, using an assembly style process to enhance production. Place assembled breakfast sandwich into the heat bag, twist and fold the tail under the sandwich and place on the sheet pan for cooking.

For best results these should be thawed before baking.

Serving Instructions:

Bake sandwiches at 325 degrees until the internal temp. reaches 165 degrees for 15 seconds.

For HOT FOOD:

CCP: take temperature while cooking CCP: take temperature while serving CCP: take temperature while holding

CCP: Ensure proper serving temperature is maintained before serving 135 Degrees or above

CCP: If Reheating - heat to minimum internal temperature 165° F for 15 seconds

For COLD FOODS:

CCP: hold at minimum internal temperature 41° F

CCP: take temperature while holding CCP: take temperature while serving

DOCUMENT PROPER USAGE on the food usage sheet, along with PREPARATION, WASTE & LEFTOVER amounts to the production records.

THERMOMETER USE: If Electronic Thermometers are not working, Manually Document you temperatures on the form provided by SFS Pak.

2.50
2.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Nutrition Facts Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each		
Amount Per Serving		
Calories	245.00	
Fat	8.75g	
SaturatedFat	2.75g	
Trans Fat	0.00g	
Cholesterol	117.50mg	
Sodium	695.00mg	
Carbohydrates	26.00g	
Fiber	2.00g	
Sugar	2.00g	
Protein	15.50g	
Vitamin A 0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium 194.00mg	Iron	1.26mg

Buffalo Chicken Drumstick

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Piece	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CHIX DRMSTX BUFF GLZD CKD 6-5 TYS	1 Piece	BAKE PREPARATION: Appliances vary, adjust accordingly. Conventional Oven From Frozen: 32-35 minutes at 350°F. From Thawed: 22-27 minutes at 350°F. For best results: 1. Preheat oven to 350°F. 2. From frozen, place pieces in a single layer on a wire rack sprayed with pan release. 3. Cover with foil during the first 15 minutes of cooking, then remove. 4. Heat for 28 - 33 minutes. CONVECTION PREPARATION: Appliances vary, adjust accordingly. Convection Oven From Frozen: 23-27 minutes at 350°F. From Thawed: 18-22 minutes at 350°F. For best results: 1. Preheat oven to 350°F. 2. From frozen, place pieces in a single layer on a wire rack sprayed with pan release. 3. Cover with foil during the first 12 minutes of cooking, then remove. 4. Heat for 18 - 23 minutes.	838181

Preparation Instructions

Wash Hands, dry thoroughly & put on clean gloves.

Convection Oven: From Frozen: 23-27 minutes at 350 degrees F. From Thawed: 18-22 minutes at 350 degrees F. From best results: Preheat oven to 350 degrees F. From frozen, place pieces in a single layer on a wire rack sprayed with pan release. Cover with foil during the first 12 minutes of cooking, then remove. Heat for 18-23 minutes.

For HOT FOOD:

CCP: take temperature while cooking CCP: take temperature while serving CCP: take temperature while holding

CCP: Ensure proper serving temperature is maintained before serving 135 Degrees or above

CCP: If Reheating - heat to minimum internal temperature 165° F for 15 seconds

For COLD FOODS:

CCP: hold at minimum internal temperature 41° F

CCP: take temperature while holding CCP: take temperature while serving

DOCUMENT PROPER USAGE on the food usage sheet, along with PREPARATION, WASTE & LEFTOVER amounts to the production records.

THERMOMETER USE: If Electronic Thermometers are not working, Manually Document you temperatures on the form provided by SFS Pak.

Grain Fruit GreenVeg	2.50
Fruit GreenVeg	2.50
GreenVeg	0.00
	0.00
DodVos	0.00
RedVeg	0.00
OtherVeg	0.00
Legumes	0.00
Starch	0.00

Nutrition Facts Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Piece			
Amount Per	r Serving		
Calories		170.00	
Fat		10.00g	
SaturatedFa	at	2.50g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero		60.00mg	_
Sodium		300.00mg	_
Carbohydra	ites	4.00g	_
Fiber		0.00g	
Sugar		0.00g	
Protein		17.00g	
Vitamin A	300.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	0.00mg	Iron	1.08mg

Mini Corndogs

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	4.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CORN DOG CHIX MINI WGRAIN CN 2-5	4 Each		497360

Preparation Instructions

Wash Hands, dry thoroughly & put on clean gloves.

Preheat oven to 325F. Place frozen product flat on a lined sheet tray. Do not stack or overload sheet tray. Heat for 10-15 minutes, until internal temperature reaches 165 degrees for 15 seconds. Remove from oven and check or an internal temperature of 165F or higher, place in a holding cabinet until service

For HOT FOOD:

CCP: take temperature while cooking CCP: take temperature while serving CCP: take temperature while holding

CCP: Ensure proper serving temperature is maintained before serving 135 Degrees or above

CCP: If Reheating - heat to minimum internal temperature 165° F for 15 seconds

For COLD FOODS:

CCP: hold at minimum internal temperature 41° F

CCP: take temperature while holding CCP: take temperature while serving

DOCUMENT PROPER USAGE on the food usage sheet, along with PREPARATION, WASTE & LEFTOVER amounts to the production records.

THERMOMETER USE: If Electronic Thermometers are not working, Manually Document you temperatures on the form provided by SFS Pak.

SLE Components Amount Per Serving	
Meat	2.00
Grain	2.00
Fruit	0.00
GreenVeg	0.00
RedVeg	0.00
OtherVeg	0.00

Legumes	0.00
Starch	0.00

Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		180.00	
Fat		8.00g	
SaturatedFa	at	2.50g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero		25.00mg	
Sodium		280.00mg	
Carbohydra	ates	20.00g	
Fiber		3.00g	
Sugar		4.00g	
Protein		7.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	100.00mg	Iron	1.44mg

Fish Nuggets

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	4.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
POLLOCK BRD NUG WGRAIN 4-5 HILNR	4 Each		549151

Preparation Instructions

Wash Hands, dry thoroughly & put on clean gloves.

CONVECTION OVEN: PLACE OVEN RACK IN THE CENTER OF THE OVEN. PREHEAT OVEN TO 375 DEGREES F. PLACE FROZEN FISH IN A SINGLE LAYER ON A SHALLOW BAKING PAN. BAKE FOR 11-13 MINUTES. CONVENTIONAL OVEN: PLACE OVEN RACK IN THE CENTER OF THE OVEN. PREHEAT OVEN TO 425 DEGREES F. PLACE FROZEN FISH IN A SINGLE LAYER ON A SHALLOW BAKING PAN. BAKE FOR 14-16 MINUTES. FISH IS FULLY COOKED WHEN IT REACHES AN INTERNAL TEMPERATURE OF 165 DEGREES F.

For HOT FOOD:

CCP: take temperature while cooking

CCP: take temperature while serving

CCP: take temperature while holding

CCP: Ensure proper serving temperature is maintained before serving 135 Degrees or above

CCP: If Reheating - heat to minimum internal temperature 165° F for 15 seconds

For COLD FOODS:

CCP: hold at minimum internal temperature 41° F

CCP: take temperature while holding

CCP: take temperature while serving

DOCUMENT PROPER USAGE on the food usage sheet, along with PREPARATION, WASTE & LEFTOVER amounts to the production records.

THERMOMETER USE: If Electronic Thermometers are not working, Manually Document you temperatures on the form provided by SFS Pak.

SLE Components Amount Per Serving	
Meat	2.00
Grain	1.50
Fruit	0.00
GreenVeg	0.00

RedVeg	0.00
OtherVeg	0.00
Legumes	0.00
Starch	0.00

Amount Per	Serving		
Calories		220.00	
Fat		8.00g	
SaturatedFa	at	1.50g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholesterol		50.00mg	
Sodium		240.00mg	
Carbohydra	ites	21.00g	
Fiber		2.00g	
Sugar		1.00g	
Protein		15.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	20.00mg	Iron	1.08mg

Meatballs w/ Marinara

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	4.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
MEATBALL CKD .65Z 6-5 COMM	4 Each		785860
SAUCE MARINARA A/P 6-10 REDPK	1/4 Cup		592714

Preparation Instructions

Wash Hands, dry thoroughly & put on clean gloves.

PLACE FROZEN MEATBALLS IN SAUCE, COVER PAN AND HEAT IN OVEN AT 375*F FOR APPROX 30-40 MINUTES. CHECK TEMPERATURE TO ENSURE PROPER INTERNAL TEMPERATURE IS 165 DEGREES. PLACE IN HOLDING CABINET UNTIL SERVICE.

For HOT FOOD:

CCP: take temperature while cooking CCP: take temperature while serving CCP: take temperature while holding

CCP: Ensure proper serving temperature is maintained before serving 135 Degrees or above

CCP: If Reheating - heat to minimum internal temperature 165° F for 15 seconds

For COLD FOODS:

CCP: hold at minimum internal temperature 41° F

CCP: take temperature while holding CCP: take temperature while serving

DOCUMENT PROPER USAGE on the food usage sheet, along with PREPARATION, WASTE & LEFTOVER amounts to the production records.

THERMOMETER USE: If Electronic Thermometers are not working, Manually Document you temperatures on the form provided by SFS Pak.

SLE Components Amount Per Serving	
Meat	2.00
Grain	0.00
Fruit	0.00
GreenVeg	0.00

RedVeg	0.36
OtherVeg	0.00
Legumes	0.00
Starch	0.00

Amount Per Serving					
Calories		179.57			
Fat		10.43g			
SaturatedFa	at	3.50g			
Trans Fat		0.60g			
Cholesterol		36.00mg	36.00mg		
Sodium		444.57mg	444.57mg		
Carbohydrates		9.29g			
Fiber		2.43g	2.43g		
Sugar		4.86g			
Protein		13.43g			
Vitamin A	282.14IU	Vitamin C	5.29mg		
Calcium	75.43mg	Iron	2.00mg		

Cheeseburger Meatloaf- Advance Pierre

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
MEATLOAF CKD SLCD W/CHS 100-2.9Z	1 Each		765641

Preparation Instructions

Wash Hands, dry thoroughly & put on clean gloves.

Lay meatloaf out on a lined sheet pan, do not overlap. Bake at 325 degrees.

This product is designed to be heated to 140 degrees F before serving. Verify internal temperature with a meat thermometer, as cooking times will vary due to differences in appliances and weight of product

place in a holding cabinet until service

For HOT FOOD:

CCP: take temperature while cooking

CCP: take temperature while serving CCP: take temperature while holding

CCP: Ensure proper serving temperature is maintained before serving 135 Degrees or above

CCP: If Reheating - heat to minimum internal temperature 165° F for 15 seconds

For COLD FOODS:

CCP: hold at minimum internal temperature 41° F

CCP: take temperature while holding

CCP: take temperature while serving

DOCUMENT PROPER USAGE on the food usage sheet, along with PREPARATION, WASTE & LEFTOVER amounts to the production records.

THERMOMETER USE: If Electronic Thermometers are not working, Manually Document you temperatures on the form provided by SFS Pak.

SLE Components Amount Per Serving	
Meat	2.00
Grain	0.00
Fruit	0.00
GreenVeg	0.00

RedVeg	0.00
OtherVeg	0.00
Legumes	0.00
Starch	0.00

Amount Per Serving					
Calories		170.00	170.00		
Fat		10.00g	10.00g		
SaturatedFa	at	5.00g			
Trans Fat		0.00g			
Cholesterol		30.00mg			
Sodium		390.00mg	390.00mg		
Carbohydrates		8.00g			
Fiber		1.00g	1.00g		
Sugar		5.00g			
Protein		12.00g			
Vitamin A	200.00IU	Vitamin C	9.00mg		
Calcium	60.00mg	Iron	1.44mg		

Ham and Cheese Sub Preschool

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
BUN HOT DOG WHEAT WHL 12-12CT GFS	1 Each		517830
HAM VIRGINIA BKD DELI SLCD 6-2 GFS	2 11/25 Ounce		680656
CHEESE AMER 160CT SLCD R/F 6-5 LOL	1 Slice		722360

Preparation Instructions

Wash Hands, dry thoroughly & put on clean gloves.

Preheat oven to 350F. Place individually wrapped frozen product flat on a sheet tray. Do not stack or overload sheet tray. Heat for 16-18 minutes with blower fan on high. Remove from oven and check or an internal temperature of 165F or higher, place in a holding cabinet until service

For HOT FOOD:

CCP: take temperature while cooking

CCP: take temperature while serving

CCP: take temperature while holding

CCP: Ensure proper serving temperature is maintained before serving 135 Degrees or above

CCP: If Reheating - heat to minimum internal temperature 165° F for 15 seconds

For COLD FOODS:

CCP: hold at minimum internal temperature 41° F

CCP: take temperature while holding

CCP: take temperature while serving

DOCUMENT PROPER USAGE on the food usage sheet, along with PREPARATION, WASTE & LEFTOVER amounts to the production records.

THERMOMETER USE: If Electronic Thermometers are not working, Manually Document you temperatures on the form provided by SFS Pak.

If You Have Questions, Contact Your Management Team.

SLE Components

	Serving

Meat	2.50
Grain	1.50

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		196.00	
Fat		5.33g	
SaturatedFa	at	1.86g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero		31.90mg	
Sodium		793.00mg	
Carbohydra	ates	21.22g	
Fiber		4.00g	
Sugar		4.22g	
Protein		18.48g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	136.00mg	Iron	1.16mg

Turkey and Cheese Sub Preschool

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
BUN HOT DOG WHEAT WHL 12-12CT GFS	1 Each		517830
TURKEY BRST SMKD DELI SLCD 12-1.5	3 Slice		748460
CHEESE AMER 160CT SLCD R/F 6-5 LOL	1 Slice		722360

Preparation Instructions

Wash Hands, dry thoroughly & put on clean gloves.

Wash, rinse, sanitize and dry the work table to be used for assembly.

The sandwich assembly process will maximize production of the sandwiches, ensuring a quality product is produced.

Lay out buns. Place 3 slices on each bun bottom as quickly as possible using both hands. You will then top the ham with 1 slice of cheese, and then close the bun, and wrap. Hold in the refrigerator until service.

For HOT FOODS:

CCP: heat to minimum internal temperature 165° F for 15 seconds

CCP: take temperature while cooking CCP: take temperature while serving

CCP: take temperature while holding

For COLD FOODS:

CCP: hold at minimum internal temperature 41° F

CCP: take temperature while holding CCP: take temperature while serving

DOCUMENT PROPER USAGE on the food usage sheet, along with PREPARATION, WASTE & LEFTOVER amounts to the production records.

SLE Components Amount Per Serving		
Meat	1.50	
Grain	1.50	
Fruit	0.00	
GreenVeg	0.00	

RedVeg	0.00
OtherVeg	0.00
Legumes	0.00
Starch	0.00

Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		175.00	
Fat		4.25g	
SaturatedFa	at	1.25g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero		25.00mg	
Sodium		515.00mg	
Carbohydra	ates	20.00g	
Fiber		4.00g	
Sugar		3.00g	
Protein		16.50g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	136.00mg	Iron	0.90mg

Smiley Fries

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Vegetable
Serving Size:	4.00	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
POTATO SMILES 26/6-4 OREI	4 Each		228818

Preparation Instructions

Wash Hands, dry thoroughly & put on clean gloves.

CONVECTION OVEN: PREHEAT OVEN TO 425*F. SPREAD PRODUCT EVENLY ON A SHALLOW BAKING PAN. BAKE FOR 9 TO 13 MINUTES, TURNING ONCE FOR UNIFORM COOKING. FOR BEST RESULTS, COOK FROM A FROZEN STATE USING RECOMMENDED TIME AND TEMPERATURE. ALWAYS COOK TO A LIGHT GOLDEN COLOR. DO NOT OVERCOOK. WHEN COOKING SMALLER AMOUNTS, REDUCE COOKING TIME. PLACE 4 EACH ON TRAY FOR SERVICE.

For HOT FOODS:

CCP: take temperature while cooking CCP: take temperature while serving

CCP: take temperature while holding

CCP: Ensure proper serving temperature is maintained before serving 135 Degrees or above

CCP: If Reheating - heat to minimum internal temperature 165° F for 15 seconds

For COLD FOODS:

CCP: hold at minimum internal temperature 41° F

CCP: take temperature while holding CCP: take temperature while serving

DOCUMENT PROPER USAGE on the food usage sheet, along with PREPARATION, WASTE & LEFTOVER amounts to the production records.

THERMOMETER USE: If Electronic Thermometers are not working, Manually Document you temperatures on the form provided by SFS Pak.

SLE Components Amount Per Serving	
Meat	0.00
Grain	0.00
Fruit	0.00
GreenVeg	0.00

RedVeg	0.00
OtherVeg	0.00
Legumes	0.00
Starch	0.50

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 4.00

Amount Per	Serving		
Calories		130.00	
Fat		4.50g	
SaturatedFa	nt	0.50g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholesterol		0.00mg	
Sodium		180.00mg	
Carbohydrates		20.00g	
Fiber		2.00g	
Sugar		0.00g	
Protein		2.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	2.40mg
Calcium	0.00mg	Iron	0.36mg

Tater Tots

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Vegetable
Serving Size:	8.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
POTATO TATER TOTS R/SOD 6-5 OREI	8 Each		563840

Preparation Instructions

Wash Hands, dry thoroughly & put on clean gloves.

Convection Oven: Preheat oven to 425 degrees F. Spread frozen product evenly on a shallow baking pan. Bake for 12-17 minutes. Turning once for uniform cooking. For best results, cook to a light golden color. Pull from oven and portion 8 each into/onto designated serving container.

For HOT FOODS:

CCP: take temperature while cooking CCP: take temperature while serving CCP: take temperature while holding

CCP: Ensure proper serving temperature is maintained before serving 135 Degrees or above

CCP: If Reheating - heat to minimum internal temperature 165° F for 15 seconds

For COLD FOODS:

CCP: hold at minimum internal temperature 41° F

CCP: take temperature while holding CCP: take temperature while serving

DOCUMENT PROPER USAGE on the food usage sheet, along with PREPARATION, WASTE & LEFTOVER amounts to the production records.

THERMOMETER USE: If Electronic Thermometers are not working, Manually Document you temperatures on the form provided by SFS Pak.

SLE Components Amount Per Serving	
Meat	0.00
Grain	0.00
Fruit	0.00
GreenVeg	0.00
RedVeg	0.00
OtherVeg	0.00

Legumes	0.00
Starch	0.50

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 8.00 Each

Amount Per Serving					
Calories		90.00			
Fat		3.50g	3.50g		
SaturatedFa	ıt	0.00g			
Trans Fat		0.00g			
Cholesterol		0.00mg			
Sodium		170.00mg	170.00mg		
Carbohydrates		14.00g	14.00g		
Fiber		1.00g	1.00g		
Sugar 0.0		0.00g			
Protein		1.00g			
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg		
Calcium	0.00mg	Iron	0.36mg		

Mexican Rice

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Grain
Serving Size:	0.50 Cup	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
RICE BRN MEXICAN WGRAIN 6-26Z GCHC	1/2 Cup		576280

Preparation Instructions

Wash Hands, dry thoroughly & put on clean gloves.

Preheat oven to 325 degrees F. Combine 1 box of rice, 7 cups of boiling water, rice, and contents of seasoning pouch in a full size steam table pan. Stir well. Cover and bake for approximately 30-40 minutes or until most of the liquid is absorbed. Keep warm (160 degrees F).

For HOT FOOD:

CCP: take temperature while cooking CCP: take temperature while serving CCP: take temperature while holding

CCP: Ensure proper serving temperature is maintained before serving 135 Degrees or above

CCP: If Reheating - heat to minimum internal temperature 165° F for 15 seconds

For COLD FOODS:

CCP: hold at minimum internal temperature 41° F

CCP: take temperature while holding CCP: take temperature while serving

DOCUMENT PROPER USAGE on the food usage sheet, along with PREPARATION, WASTE & LEFTOVER

amounts to the production records.

THERMOMETER USE: If Electronic Thermometers are not working, Manually Document you temperatures on the form provided by SFS Pak.

SLE Components Amount Per Serving	
Meat	0.00
Grain	1.00
Fruit	0.00
GreenVeg	0.00
RedVeg	0.00
OtherVeg	0.00

Legumes	0.00
Starch	0.00

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 0.50 Cup

	·				
Amount Per Serving					
Calories		100.00			
Fat		1.00g			
SaturatedFa	at	0.00g			
Trans Fat		0.00g			
Cholesterol		0.00mg	0.00mg		
Sodium		190.00mg	190.00mg		
Carbohydrates		21.00g			
Fiber		1.00g	1.00g		
Sugar		1.00g			
Protein		2.00g			
Vitamin A	200.00IU	Vitamin C	3.60mg		
Calcium	20.00mg	Iron	0.72mg		

Banana Peppers

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Condiments or Other
Serving Size:	1.00 Ounce	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
PEPPERS BAN RING MILD 4-1GAL GFS	1 Ounce		466220

Preparation Instructions

Wash Hands, dry thoroughly & put on clean gloves.

Drain banana peppers in a colander, measure into designated container for serving.

For HOT FOOD:

CCP: take temperature while cooking CCP: take temperature while serving CCP: take temperature while holding

CCP: Ensure proper serving temperature is maintained before serving 135 Degrees or above

CCP: If Reheating - heat to minimum internal temperature 165° F for 15 seconds

For COLD FOODS:

CCP: hold at minimum internal temperature 41° F

CCP: take temperature while holding CCP: take temperature while serving

DOCUMENT PROPER USAGE on the food usage sheet, along with PREPARATION, WASTE & LEFTOVER amounts to the production records.

THERMOMETER USE: If Electronic Thermometers are not working, Manually Document you temperatures on the form provided by SFS Pak.

SLE Components Amount Per Serving	
Meat	0.00
Grain	0.00
Fruit	0.00
GreenVeg	0.00
RedVeg	0.00
OtherVeg	0.00
Legumes	0.00

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Ounce

Amount Per Serving			
Calories		0.00	
Fat		0.00g	
SaturatedFa	ıt	0.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholesterol		0.00mg	
Sodium	Sodium 460.00mg		
Carbohydra	tes	0.00g	
Fiber		0.00g	
Sugar		0.00g	
Protein		0.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	9.00mg
Calcium	0.00mg	Iron	0.00mg

Jalepeno Peppers

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Condiments or Other
Serving Size:	1.00 Ounce	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
PEPPERS JALAP SLCD 128CT 4-1GAL GRSZ	1 Ounce		466240

Preparation Instructions

Wash Hands, dry thoroughly & put on clean gloves.

Drain peppers in a colander, measure into designated container for serving.

For HOT FOOD:

CCP: take temperature while cooking CCP: take temperature while serving CCP: take temperature while holding

CCP: Ensure proper serving temperature is maintained before serving 135 Degrees or above

CCP: If Reheating - heat to minimum internal temperature 165° F for 15 seconds

For COLD FOODS:

CCP: hold at minimum internal temperature 41° F

CCP: take temperature while holding CCP: take temperature while serving

DOCUMENT PROPER USAGE on the food usage sheet, along with PREPARATION, WASTE & LEFTOVER amounts to the production records.

THERMOMETER USE: If Electronic Thermometers are not working, Manually Document you temperatures on the form provided by SFS Pak.

SLE Components Amount Per Serving	
Meat	0.00
Grain	0.00
Fruit	0.00
GreenVeg	0.00
RedVeg	0.00
OtherVeg	0.00
Legumes	0.00

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Ounce

Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		5.00	
Fat		0.00g	
SaturatedFa	at	0.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero		0.00mg	
Sodium		460.00mg	
Carbohydra	ates	1.00g	
Fiber		0.00g	
Sugar		1.00g	
Protein		0.00g	
Vitamin A	100.00IU	Vitamin C	9.00mg
Calcium	0.00mg	Iron	0.00mg

Shredded Cheese

Servings:	50.00	Category:	Condiments or Other
Serving Size:	1.00 Ounce	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CHEESE CHED MLD SHRD 4-5 LOL	50 Ounce	2 TBSP = 1oz	150250

Preparation Instructions

Wash Hands, dry thoroughly & put on clean gloves.

For HOT FOODS:

CCP: take temperature while cooking CCP: take temperature while serving CCP: take temperature while holding

CCP: Ensure proper serving temperature is maintained before serving 135 Degrees or above

CCP: If Reheating - heat to minimum internal temperature 165° F for 15 seconds

For COLD FOODS:

CCP: hold at minimum internal temperature 41° F

CCP: take temperature while holding CCP: take temperature while serving

DOCUMENT PROPER USAGE on the food usage sheet, along with PREPARATION, WASTE & LEFTOVER amounts to the production records.

THERMOMETER USE: If Electronic Thermometers are not working, Manually Document you temperatures on the form provided by SFS Pak.

SLE Components Amount Per Serving	
Meat	0.50
Grain	0.00
Fruit	0.00
GreenVeg	0.00
RedVeg	0.00
OtherVeg	0.00
Legumes	0.00
Starch	0.00

Nutrition Facts Servings Per Recipe: 50.0 Serving Size: 1.00 Ounce	0
Amount Per Serving	
Calories	55.00
Fat	4.50g
SaturatedFat	3.00g
Trans Fat	0.00g
Cholesterol	15.00mg
Sodium	95.00mg
Carbohydrates	0.50g

Fiber		0.00g	
Sugar		0.00g	
Protein		3.50g	
Vitamin A	140.50IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	101.00mg	Iron	0.10mg

Queso Cheese Sauce

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Condiments or Other
Serving Size:	2.00 Ounce	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
SAUCE CHS QUESO BLANCO FZ 6-5 JTM	2 Ounce		722110

Preparation Instructions

Wash Hands, dry thoroughly & put on clean gloves.

PLACE SEALED BAGS IN A STEAMER OR BOILING WATER. HEAT APPROXIMATELY 30 MINUTES OR UNTIL PRODUCT REACHES SERVING TEMPERATURE. AVOID OVERLOADING KETTLES WHERE BAGS CAN BE TRAPPED AGAINST SIDE OF KETTLE OR POT. CAUTION SHOULD BE TAKEN WHEN OPENING BAGS TO AVOID BEING BURNED.

For HOT FOODS:

CCP: take temperature while cooking

CCP: take temperature while serving

CCP: take temperature while holding

CCP: Ensure proper serving temperature is maintained before serving 135 Degrees or above

CCP: If Reheating - heat to minimum internal temperature 165° F for 15 seconds

For COLD FOODS:

CCP: hold at minimum internal temperature 41° F

CCP: take temperature while holding

CCP: take temperature while serving

DOCUMENT PROPER USAGE on the food usage sheet, along with PREPARATION, WASTE & LEFTOVER amounts to the production records.

THERMOMETER USE: If Electronic Thermometers are not working, Manually Document you temperatures on the form provided by SFS Pak.

SLE Components Amount Per Serving	
Meat	1.00
Grain	0.00
Fruit	0.00
GreenVeg	0.00
RedVeg	0.00

OtherVeg	0.00
Legumes	0.00
Starch	0.00

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 2.00 Ounce

Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		118.00	
Fat		9.00g	
SaturatedFa	at	5.30g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero		30.00mg	
Sodium		433.00mg	
Carbohydra	ates	2.00g	
Fiber		0.00g	
Sugar		0.00g	
Protein		7.00g	
Vitamin A	400.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	202.00mg	Iron	0.00mg

Shredded Lettuce

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Vegetable
Serving Size:	0.25 Cup	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
LETTUCE ROMAINE RIBBONS 6-2 RSS	1/4 Cup		451730

Preparation Instructions

Wash Hands, dry thoroughly & put on clean gloves.

For HOT FOODS:

CCP: take temperature while cooking CCP: take temperature while serving CCP: take temperature while holding

CCP: Ensure proper serving temperature is maintained before serving 135 Degrees or above

CCP: If Reheating - heat to minimum internal temperature 165° F for 15 seconds

For COLD FOODS:

CCP: hold at minimum internal temperature 41° F

CCP: take temperature while holding CCP: take temperature while serving

DOCUMENT PROPER USAGE on the food usage sheet, along with PREPARATION, WASTE & LEFTOVER amounts to the production records.

THERMOMETER USE: If Electronic Thermometers are not working, Manually Document you temperatures on the form provided by SFS Pak.

SLE Components Amount Per Serving		
Meat	0.00	
Grain	0.00	
Fruit	0.00	
GreenVeg	0.25	
RedVeg	0.00	
OtherVeg	0.00	
Legumes	0.00	

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 0.25 Cup

Amount Per	Amount Per Serving			
Calories		2.50		
Fat		0.00g		
SaturatedFa	ıt	0.00g		
Trans Fat		0.00g		
Cholesterol		0.00mg		
Sodium		0.00mg		
Carbohydra	tes	0.50g		
Fiber		0.25g		
Sugar		0.00g		
Protein		0.00g		
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg	
Calcium	5.00mg	Iron	0.18mg	

Cheerios

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Grain
Serving Size:	1.00 Ounce	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Breakfast		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CEREAL CHEERIOS WGRAIN BWL 96CT GENM	1 Ounce	READY_TO_EAT Ready to eat dry cereal in a portable, easy-to-serve bowl.	264702

Preparation Instructions

For HOT FOOD:

CCP: take temperature while cooking CCP: take temperature while serving CCP: take temperature while holding

CCP: Ensure proper serving temperature is maintained before serving 135 Degrees or above

CCP: If Reheating - heat to minimum internal temperature 165° F for 15 seconds

For COLD FOODS:

CCP: hold at minimum internal temperature 41° F

CCP: take temperature while holding CCP: take temperature while serving

DOCUMENT PROPER USAGE on the food usage sheet, along with PREPARATION, WASTE & LEFTOVER amounts to the production records.

THERMOMETER USE: If Electronic Thermometers are not working, Manually Document you temperatures on the form provided by SFS Pak.

SLE Components Amount Per Serving		
Meat	0.00	
Grain	1.00	
Fruit	0.00	
GreenVeg	0.00	
RedVeg	0.00	
OtherVeg	0.00	
Legumes	0.00	

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Ounce

Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		100.00	
Fat		2.00g	
SaturatedF	at	0.50g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero		0.00mg	
Sodium		140.00mg	
Carbohydra	ates	20.00g	
Fiber		3.00g	
Sugar		1.00g	
Protein		3.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	100.00mg	Iron	8.10mg

Scramble Eggs w/ Sausage Patty

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
SAUSAGE PTY STHRN 1.33Z 6-5 COMM	1 Each	Cook According to Sausage Patty Recipe	785880
EGG SCRMBD CKD FZ 4-5 GFS	33/100 Cup	Cook According to Scrambled Egg Recipe	584584

Preparation Instructions

Service 1 patty of sausage with a half cup of eggs together on the tray.

For HOT FOODS:

CCP: take temperature while cooking CCP: take temperature while serving CCP: take temperature while holding

CCP: Ensure proper serving temperature is maintained before serving 135 Degrees or above

CCP: If Reheating - heat to minimum internal temperature 165° F for 15 seconds

For COLD FOODS:

CCP: hold at minimum internal temperature 41° F

CCP: take temperature while holding CCP: take temperature while serving

DOCUMENT PROPER USAGE on the food usage sheet, along with PREPARATION, WASTE & LEFTOVER amounts to the production records.

THERMOMETER USE: If Electronic Thermometers are not working, Manually Document you temperatures on the form provided by SFS Pak.

SLE Components Amount Per Serving	
Meat	10.75
Grain	0.00
Fruit	0.00
GreenVeg	0.00
RedVeg	0.00

OtherVeg	0.00
Legumes	0.00
Starch	0.00

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Serving

Amount Per	Serving			
Calories		191.00		
Fat		14.00g		
SaturatedFa	nt	4.70g		
Trans Fat		0.00g		
Cholesterol		151.00mg		
Sodium		392.00mg		
Carbohydrates		2.00g	2.00g	
Fiber		0.00g		
Sugar		1.00g		
Protein		12.00g		
Vitamin A	56.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg	
Calcium	54.00mg	Iron	1.00mg	

Smokehouse BBQ Sub

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Sandwich	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
PORK PULLED BBQ LO SOD 4-5 BROOKWD	4 Ounce	Heat according to directions.	498702
BUN SUB SLCD WGRAIN 5 12-8CT GFS	1 Each		276142
BACON TKY CKD 12-50CT JENNO	1 Slice	Thaw prior to use	834770
CHEESE AMER 160CT SLCD R/F 6-5 LOL	1 Slice		722360

Preparation Instructions

Wash Hands, dry thoroughly & put on clean gloves.

Cook BBQ according to manufacturer instructions. Place Sub bun in the boat to be served in, scoop BBQ and spread evenly on the bun, cut cheese in half diagonally and place 2 halves over the BBQ lengthwise and and top with bacon. Place boats in warmer to melt the cheese.

For HOT FOODS:

CCP: take temperature while cooking CCP: take temperature while serving CCP: take temperature while holding

CCP: Ensure proper serving temperature is maintained before serving 135 Degrees or above

CCP: If Reheating - heat to minimum internal temperature 165° F for 15 seconds

For COLD FOODS:

CCP: hold at minimum internal temperature 41° F

CCP: take temperature while holding CCP: take temperature while serving

DOCUMENT PROPER USAGE on the food usage sheet, along with PREPARATION, WASTE & LEFTOVER amounts to the production records.

THERMOMETER USE: If Electronic Thermometers are not working, Manually Document you temperatures on the form provided by SFS Pak.

If You Have Questions, Contact Your Management Team.

SLE Components

Amount Per Serving	
Meat	3.50
Grain	2.00
Fruit	0.00
GreenVeg	0.00
RedVeg	0.00
OtherVeg	0.00
Legumes	0.00
Starch	0.00

Nutrition Fact	S
Servings Per Recipe: 1.00	
Serving Size: 1.00 S	andwich
Amount Per Serving	g
Calories	504.00
Fat	22.50g
SaturatedFat	7.75g
Trans Fat	0.00g
Cholesterol	83.50mg
Sodium	718.00mg
Carbohydrates	46 00a

1650.00IU

256.00mg

3.00g 21.00g

29.50g

Iron

Vitamin C

25.20mg

4.86mg

Fiber

Sugar Protein

Vitamin A

Calcium

Eggstravaganza

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Breakfast		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
EGG SCRMBD CKD W/BCN & CHS 4-5# SNYFR	2 Ounce		391902

Preparation Instructions

Wash Hands, dry thoroughly & put on clean gloves.

Preheat oven to 325F.

For HOT FOOD:

CCP: take temperature while cooking CCP: take temperature while serving CCP: take temperature while holding

CCP: Ensure proper serving temperature is maintained before serving 135 Degrees or above

CCP: If Reheating - heat to minimum internal temperature 165° F for 15 seconds

For COLD FOODS:

CCP: hold at minimum internal temperature 41° F

CCP: take temperature while holding CCP: take temperature while serving

DOCUMENT PROPER USAGE on the food usage sheet, along with PREPARATION, WASTE & LEFTOVER amounts to the production records.

THERMOMETER USE: If Electronic Thermometers are not working, Manually Document you temperatures on the form provided by SFS Pak.

SLE Components Amount Per Serving	
Meat	1.75
Grain	0.00
Fruit	0.00
GreenVeg	0.00
RedVeg	0.00
OtherVeg	0.00
Legumes	0.00

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Serving

Amount Per Serving				
Calories		120.00		
Fat		9.00g		
SaturatedFa	at	3.50g		
Trans Fat		0.00g		
Cholesterol		170.00mg		
Sodium		280.00mg		
Carbohydrates		1.00g		
Fiber		0.00g		
Sugar		0.00g		
Protein		8.00g		
Vitamin A	313.60IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg	
Calcium	64.98mg	Iron	0.83mg	

Whole Grain Toast

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Grain
Serving Size:	1.00 Piece	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Breakfast		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
BREAD WGRAIN HNY WHT 16-24Z GFS	1 Slice		204822
PAN SPRAY BUTTERMIST 6-17Z BTRBUDS	1 Teaspoon		651171

Preparation Instructions

Wash Hands, dry thoroughly & put on clean gloves.

Spray sheet pan with buttermist, lay bread out on sheet pan, spray the bread tops with butter mist and bake until lightly toasted. NOT HARD please. Pull from oven and place in warmer until serving.

For HOT FOODS:

CCP: take temperature while cooking

CCP: take temperature while serving

CCP: take temperature while holding

CCP: Ensure proper serving temperature is maintained before serving 135 Degrees or above

CCP: If Reheating - heat to minimum internal temperature 165° F for 15 seconds

For COLD FOODS:

CCP: hold at minimum internal temperature 41° F

CCP: take temperature while holding

CCP: take temperature while serving

DOCUMENT PROPER USAGE on the food usage sheet, along with PREPARATION, WASTE & LEFTOVER amounts to the production records.

THERMOMETER USE: If Electronic Thermometers are not working, Manually Document you temperatures on the form provided by SFS Pak.

SLE Components Amount Per Serving	
Meat	0.00
Grain	1.00
Fruit	0.00
GreenVeg	0.00
RedVeg	0.00

OtherVeg	0.00
Legumes	0.00
Starch	0.00

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Piece

Amount Per Serving				
Calories		90.00		
Fat		1.00g		
SaturatedFa	at	0.00g		
Trans Fat		0.00g		
Cholesterol		0.00mg		
Sodium		120.00mg		
Carbohydrates		18.00g		
Fiber		2.00g	2.00g	
Sugar		3.00g		
Protein		3.00g		
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg	
Calcium	40.00mg	Iron	1.08mg	

Peas and Carrots

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Vegetable
Serving Size:	1.00 Cup	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
PEAS & CARROT 12-2.5 GFS	1/2 Cup		119458
BUTTER SUB 24-4Z BTRBUDS	1 Teaspoon		209810

Preparation Instructions

Wash Hands, dry thoroughly & put on clean gloves.

Place Peas & Carrots in a steam table pan, stir in the butter buds. Steam until tender, do not overcook. Upon removing from the combi, sprinkle lightly with black pepper. Take temperature of the middle section of the vegetables to ensure proper temperature has been reached. Place in a holding cabinet until service

For HOT FOOD:

CCP: take temperature while cooking CCP: take temperature while serving CCP: take temperature while holding

CCP: Ensure proper serving temperature is maintained before serving 135 Degrees or above

CCP: If Reheating - heat to minimum internal temperature 165° F for 15 seconds

For COLD FOODS:

CCP: hold at minimum internal temperature 41° F

CCP: take temperature while holding CCP: take temperature while serving

DOCUMENT PROPER USAGE on the food usage sheet, along with PREPARATION, WASTE & LEFTOVER amounts to the production records.

THERMOMETER USE: If Electronic Thermometers are not working, Manually Document you temperatures on the form provided by SFS Pak.

If You Have Questions, Contact Your Management Team.

SLE Components Amount Per Serving Meat 0.00 Grain 0.00 Fruit 0.00 GreenVeg 0.00

RedVeg	0.00
OtherVeg	0.00
Legumes	0.00
Starch	0.00

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Cup

Amount Per Serving				
Calories		47.11		
Fat		0.00g		
SaturatedFa	at	0.00g		
Trans Fat		0.00g		
Cholesterol		0.00mg		
Sodium		42.39mg		
Carbohydrates		7.38g		
Fiber		2.24g		
Sugar		2.99g		
Protein		1.49g		
Vitamin A	1119.40IU	Vitamin C	3.58mg	
Calcium	0.00mg	Iron	0.54mg	